
State Stimulus Resources

STATE DEPARTMENTS WEB SITES

State Treasurer's Office www.treasurer.ca.gov
Department of Housing and Community Development www.hcd.ca.gov/econrecov
Department of Aging www.aging.ca.gov
Department of Child Support Services http://www.childsup.cahwnet.gov/
Department of Community Services and Development www.csd.ca.gov/recovery
Department of Developmental Services www.dds.ca.gov
Department of Health Care Services www.dhcs.ca.gov
Department of Public Health www.cdph.ca.gov
Department of Rehabilitation www.dor.ca.gov
Department of Social Services http://www.dss.cahwnet.gov/cdssweb/default.htm
Office of Statewide Health Planning and Development www.oshpd.ca.gov
State Water Resources Control Board www.waterboards.ca.gov
California Air Resources Board www.arb.ca.gov
Department of Toxic Substances Control www.dtsc.ca.gov
California Energy Commission www.energy.ca.gov/recovery
Department of Conservation www.conservation.ca.gov
Department of Forestry and Fire Protection www.fire.ca.gov
California Conservation Corps www.ccc.ca.gov
Employment Development Department www.edd.ca.gov/Jobs_and_Training/
Department of Transportaion www.dot.ca.gov/Recovery/
California Arts Council www.cac.ca.gov/arra
California Department of Food and Agriculture www.cdfa.ca.gov
CalEMA www.calema.ca.gov
California Volunteers www.californiavolunteers.org
Victim Compensation and Government Claims Board www.vcgcb.ca.gov
California Department of Education www.cde.ca.gov/ar
Office of Planning and Research www.opr.ca.gov
California Military Department www.calguard.ca.gov
State Controller's Office www.sco.ca.gov
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Federal Stimulus Resources

FEDERAL AGENCIES WEB SITES

Agency for International Development (USAID) www.usaid.gov/recovery
Corporation for National and Community Service (CNCS) www.nationalservice.gov/recovery
Department of Agriculture (USDA) www.usda.gov/recovery
Department of Commerce (DOC) www.commerce.gov/Recovery
Department of Defense (DOD) www.defenselink.mil/recovery
Department of Education (ED) www.ed.gov
Department of Energy (DOE) www.energy.gov/recovery
Department of Health and Human Services (HHS) www.hhs.gov/recovery
Department of Homeland Security (DHS)
Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD) www.hud.gov/recovery
Department of Justice (DOJ)
Department of Labor (DOL) www.dol.gov/recovery
Department of State (DOS) www.state.gov/recovery
Department of the Interior (DOI) http://www.doi.gov/
Department of Transportaion (DOT) www.dot.gov/recovery
Department of Treasury (TREAS) www.treas.gov/recovery
Department of Veterans Affairs (VA) www.va.gov/recovery
Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) www.epa.gov/recovery
Federal Communications Commission (FCC) www.fcc.gov/recovery
General Services Administration (GSA) www.gsa.gov/recovery
National Aeronautics and Space Administration (NASA) www.nasa.gov/recovery
National Endowment for the Arts (NEA) www.nea.gov/recovery
National Science Foundation (NSF) www.nsf.gov/recovery
Office of Personnel Management (OPM) www.opm.gov/recovery
Railroad Retirement Board (RRB) www.rrb.gov/recovery
Small Business Administration (SBA) www.sba.gov/recovery
Smithsonian Instittution (SI) www.si.edu/recovery
Social Security Administration (SSA) www.ssa.gov/recovery
US Army Corps of Engineers (USACE) www.usace.army.mil/recovery
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